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Washington, DL, 20505

8P -5 2012
Mr. Bussell Carolio

(b)(6)

Reference: F-2012-01642

Dear Mr. Carollo:

We received your 7 August 2012 letter regarding your appeal of our
determination on your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request for “All

communication since October 1998 related in any way to the release of materials velated
to the JFK assassination.”

Your initial request was not processed, therefore, there are no administrative
appeal rights and we cannot accept your appeal. You are encouraged, however, to refine
the scope of your request and submit it anew at any time.

Sincerely,

Mjiche}. Meeks
Information and Privacy Coordinator
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